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M E M O R A N D U M  
 
 
TO: Maryland Board of Nursing 
   
FROM: Emmaline Woodson, DNP, RN, FRE 

Deputy Director 
Maryland Board of Nursing  

 
DATE:            January 22, 2013 
   
RE: Certified Nurse Midwife Collaborative Plan Approval 
 
 
The Advanced Practice Department recommends the following Certified Nurse Midwife Collaborative 
Plans and Collaborative Plan Addendums for approval: 
 

CNM NAME *TYPE COLLABORATOR(S) SITE(S) **COMP(S) 
Bucci, Brooke Ann 
R144898 
 

 A Lisa Erin Polko, D55831 Southern Maryland 
Women's Healthcare 

Circumcision 

Fetter, Marie Redniss 
R101329 
 

N  LaTashia Dionne Walker, 
D72409 

Mary's Center for 
Maternal & Child 
Care 

N/A 

Lee, Virginia Parsons 
R203922 
 

N  Rita Driggers, D54668 Midwives of 
Medstar; Medstar 
Washington Hospital 
Center 

N/A 

 
cc:  File 
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*TYPE:            N = New Collaborative Plan           N A = New Collaborative Plan w/Addendum Sheet          A = Addendum Only (existing Plan Amended) 
**COMP(S):   Procedural Competency(ies) Submitted (for Board record only.  “N/A” = None) 
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